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Fee Lee Wong was among tlie first Chinese immigrants to arrive in the
Black Hills witli the gold msh of 1876. He remained tliere for the next
iwent>'-five yeaR, becoming a prominent merchant and community leader
in Deatlwood's C^hinatown.

Born in C:inton, China, in 1846. Wong immigrated to the United States
in 1870 and settled in Deadwixxl stxm after the Black I lilis were o[X'ned
lo non-Indian sealers. Many Chinese who came to the region sought
their fortunes in gold mining, laundries. ie.staurants, and other trades.
Wong found his niche as the owner of the Wîng Ts-ue Emporium. Lo-
cated al 566 Main Street in the hean of l)eadwotx!'s Cliinatown, the store
stocked Oriental groceries, heriw, chinaware, and novelties. Wong re-
turned to Qiina to marry Hal Shek on 10 Oclolier 1882. Ttie coujile moved
back to Deadwtxid in 1883, and ttieir first son was bom the tbllowing
year. Over the next twelve years, they w<:)iild have tliree more st)ns and
four duighters.

Early on 13 Febmary 1885, a fire consumed Wong's emjxjrium, which
was also reputed to be an opium den and gambling house, and nine
other buildings in Chinatown. Tlie Black Hills Daily Times for 13 Febai-
ary billeci the disaster "A Blaze from Which Linie Harm and Vast Good
Resulted." Pan of tlie conuTitiniiy's hostility- aro,se frcim the faa ihat Chi-
nese latioa^rs were willing to work hard for low pay, undercutting non-
Chine.se workers. In addition, community leaders considered Deadwtxxl's
Chinese prostitutes and opium dens to lie a public health tlireat. In order
to discourage tlie busines.ses Irom rebuildii:^, the Deadwcxx:! cit>' coun-
cil c"onvened an emei^ency meeting to assess the costs of improving Main
Street through Chinatown. Wong and other Chinese businessmen recog-
nized that tlie ex|X'nse could liiiii tlieir livelihocxLs and offered a com-
promise. In retum for helping lo fLind nKxleraie impro\'emenLs, tliey agreed
lo build resiTectalile houses on the west side of Main Street while keep-
ing tlie opium dens and bixithels on die east side.

Fee Lee Wong kxiked alter die nt^eds of otlier Chinese people through-
out his years in tiie Black Hills, raising funds for New Year's festivals and
paying for the tlinerals of the destitute. Wong moved his family back lo
Chimi in 1902 and jf)ined tliem in 1919. They settled in ihe British colony
of Hong Kong, where he died in 1921 at the age of seventy-fi\'e.
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